WISCASSET SELECT BOARD,
ASSESSORS AND OVERSEERS OF THE POOR
MINUTES, June 20, 2017
Draft Minutes

Present: Chair Judy Colby, Vice Chairman Ben Rines, Jr., Jeff Slack, Robert Blagden, Katharine Martin-
Savage and Town Manager Marian Anderson

Chair Judy Colby called the meeting to order at 6 p.m.

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of Treasurer’s Warrants

a. Katharine Martin-Savage moved to approve the Payroll Warrants of June 9, 2017 and June 16, 2017,
motion seconded by Ben Rines, Jr. Motion passed, 4-0-1 (Robert Blagden abstained)

b. Ben Rines, Jr. moved to approve the accounts payable warrants of June 13, 2017 and June 20, 2017,
motion seconded by Judy Colby. Motion passed, 4-0-1 (Robert Blagden abstained).

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Ben Rines, Jr. moved to approve the minutes of June 6, 2017, motion seconded by Judy Colby.
Motions passed 3-0-2 (Robert Blagden and Katharine Martin-Savage abstained)

4. Special Presentations or Awards-none

5. Committee Appointments-none

6. Public Hearings-none

7. Public Comment

David Cherry congratulated Robert Blagden and Katharine Martin-Savage on their election and wished
them well. He also thanked the Board for its support during his term. He also encouraged the Board to
continue to support the plans of David Stapp, saying it was a good opportunity for the Town of
Wiscasset.

Sherri Dunbar expressed concern for the Town’s decision to not fund the Planner’s position. She said
this decision was detrimental to economic development. She said having a Planner is vital to new
businesses.

Brad Sveldson also spoke regarding the importance of the Town Planner and stated how dedicated Ben
Averill is to the Town of Wiscasset.

Jeffrey Lange expressed concern that voters aren’t fully aware of the implications of voting down the
monetary appropriation of the budget. He said it should be noted that if a budget is not approved, the



department will cease to exist. He said he is concerned about who will now be answering the questions
that are currently being answered by the planner.

David Stapp of Peregrine Technologies said a planning department is essential to enhance economic
development. He said he is planning a project that will create jobs in the coming years and he’d like to
think he would have someone available to answer difficult questions and help navigate the Planning
Board.

Planning Board/Ordinance Review Committee member Karl Olson said the Town Planner is the point of
contact person for their committees and is the most knowledgeable in regards to the application
process and site plans.

Kim Andersson asked whether money received from the grants received by the Planner could be used to
fund the Planning Department. She said the Town can’t lower taxes without economic development and
the Planner plays a key role in encouraging economic development.

Michelle Wentworth said the Town Planner needs to be here, the MDOT project should go forward and
the Historic Preservation Commission needs to be removed. She said she is appalled by the treatment of

residents by the Historic Preservation Commission.

8. Department head or committee chair

a. EMS Director Toby Martin-Proposed wage increase for EMS personnel- This item was removed from
the agenda. Vice Chairman Ben Rines stated he has no interest in hearing about a proposed wage
increase at this time. He said the budget process has been completed and the town has already voted.

b. Finance- Ellin Jasmin’s Certification as Tax Collector/Treasurer. Town Manager Marian Anderson
provided the Board with a letter from the Maine Municipal Tax Collectors’ and Treasurers’ Association
(MMTCTA) acknowledging the certification of Accounts Payable Clerk Ellin Jasmin as a Tax
Collector/Treasurer with MMTCTA. Marian thanked the Board for its support of staff training. Judy Colby
extended congratulations on behalf of the Board.

c. Department Head Monthly Reports: The Board received the May Monthly Reports from the
Department Heads. Chairman Judy Colby said everyone is doing a great job for the Town.

d. Transfer Station-DEP Commendation- Town Manager Marian Anderson shared an email from the
Randy McMullin, an Environmental Specialist at the Maine Department of Environment Protection. The
email commended Robert Wolfe for his proper handling of a large amount of mercury which was
dropped off at the Transfer Station.

Public Works Director Doug Fowler was granted permission to speak regarding paving bids. Doug said
the Town joined in with the Greater Portland Council of Governments for paving bids. The following
bids were received for shim coat:

9.5mm 19mm Tack Coat
e Hagar $64.00 $64.00 $8.00/gal
e Crooker $70.29 $63.29 Included



Doug said the computation showed that the bid from Harry Crooker & Sons was the better deal and
asked the Board to consider awarding the bid to Harry Crooker & Sons.

A motion was made by Jeff Slack, seconded by Katharine Martin-Savage to award the bid for shim
coating to Harry Crooker & Sons. Motion passed, 5-0

9. Unfinished Business

a. Shellfish fees update — Town Manager Marian Anderson told the Board in order to change the
Shellfish licensing fees an ordinance revision is required and would have to go before the voters. The
Board discussed the possibility of bringing the ordinance revision before the voters in November.

b. Discuss July meeting dates- Because the first Tuesday of the month fell on the 4™ of July the Board
rescheduled its meeting for Tuesday, June 27. They will meet on its regularly scheduled meeting date of
July 18™.

10. New Business

a. Revision to Check Disbursement Policy: A motion was made my Ben Rines, seconded by Katharine
Martin-Savage to adopt the revisions to the Check Disbursement Policy as recommended by the
Treasurer. Motion passed, 5-0.

b. Monthly Financial:
e Department year to date expense report — The Board received a year-to-date department
expense report.
Selectman Ben Rines, Jr. asked the Town Manager if she had an estimate of the total
unexpended department funds. Marian said the auditors would be here next week and she
would have a better idea at the next meeting.

e H. M. Payson Statement of accounts-Jeff Slack noted the H. M. Payson statement showed in
increase in market value of approximately $130,000. Jeff Slack will continue to serve on the
Town’s Investment Committee.

c. June 30" afternoon closing- Town Manager Marian Anderson announced the Town Office business
office would close at noon on June 30, 2017 in order to close the books for the fiscal year. She said the
closure allows staff to consult, if necessary, with the software company during hours when help is
available.

d. Correspondence from Christine King regarding Historic Preservation- As the owner of 31 Fort Hill
Street, which was mentioned in an email to the Board of Selectmen from Christine King, Kim Dolce
requested an opportunity to speak to address statements in the email. Dolce said the email was not
entirely accurate. She said she followed Town procedure when making renovations to her home. She
said she obtained all necessary permits from the Code Enforcement Officer, went to Historic
Preservation and received a Certificate of Appropriateness.

Pamela Logan also commented on statements in the email, saying she also followed proper procedure
when making renovations to her home. She said no stop-work order was ever issued. She expressed



support for the Historic Preservation Commission, saying it was an integral part of the Town and there
would be chaos without it.

Chairman Judy Colby said the email from Christine King was a public document and she was following
procedure when she forwarded it to the Town Manager, who distributed it the other Board members.

e. New Selectboard member to serve on the Wiscasset Downtown Public Advisory Committee- Town
Manager Marian Anderson asked the Board if it wanted to appoint another selectman to the Downtown
Public Advisory Committee. She said David Cherry, although no longer a selectmen, is willing to remain
on the committee as a citizen. Jeff Slack asked the Board if they still wanted him to serve on the
committee because his stand on the Downtown Project is different than that of the recent vote of June
13. The Board agreed to have Jeff stay on the committee. No other appointment was made.

Selectmen Ben Rines, Jr. said last year he favored Option 3, but because the majority of the people he
voted to support the MDOT Option 2. He said in the recent election the majority of the people voted to
reject the changes in MDOT’s Option 2 project, therefore he said the Board should vote to support the
wishes of the people.

Ben Rines, Jr. made a motion, seconded by Katharine Martin-Savage to have the Town Manager draft a
letter to MDOT withdrawing its support for Option 2. Motion passed, 3-2 (Judy Colby and Jeff Slack
opposed.

Following the vote, Jody Elwell was granted permission to address the Board. Elwell said she was
harassed by those supporting the rejection of the project. She said she was stopped on her way to vote
and was offered one of the flyers and when she said she didn’t want it, the man through it in her car.
On her way out, the man tried to get her to stop again, but she didn’t because of her experience coming
in. She said she looked in her rear view mirror and the man was shaking his hat and hands at her. She
later found out his man was not even a resident of Wiscasset. She said this should never be allowed at a
voting place.

Town Manager told the Board she has received many calls regarding harassment at the polling place.
She called the State Board of Elections and was told the Town could create its own policy on what is
allowed on Town Property during an election.

Lonnie Kennedy-Patterson said the vote was passed by only 70 votes. He said the information
distributed was biased, confusing and untruthful. He told the board the townspeople spoke a year ago

and he was appalled the Board took a second vote to reverse its prior decision.

11. Town Manager’s Report- see attached report

The Town Manager asked the Board for permission to execute an “Agreement for Transfer of
Entitlements” with the United States of America Aviation Administration to transfer unused and soon to
expire grant monies.

A motion was made by Jeff Slack, seconded by Katharine Martin-Savage to authorize the Town Manager
to execute on behalf of the Town of Wiscasset the “Agreement for Transfer of Entitlements” with the
United States of America Federal Aviation Administration which allows unused and soon-to-expire grant

4



monies awarded to the Wiscasset Municipal Airport in the amount of $56,100 for use at the Stephen A.
Bean Airport. Motion passed, 5-0

The Town Manger presented a Municipal Release Deed for Nicholas W. West and Gregory N. West for
the Board'’s consideration

A Motion was made by Jeff Slack, seconded by Judy Colby to sign the Municipal Release Deed for
Nicholas W. West and Gregory N. West. Motion passed, 5-0.

The Town Manager asked the Board for direction on how it would like to handle the applications for
Catered Function by Qualified Catering Organization. She said she spoke with the Bureau of Alcoholic
Beverages and Lottery Operations and was told any designee of the town my sign the applications. It
was the consensus of the Board to designate the Town Clerk and Deputy Town Clerks to sign these
applications in the future. The Board will be provided a copy of the signed reports for informational
purposes.

12. Other Board Business

Selectmen Ben Rines asked Historic Preservation Commission Chairman about his request that the
MDOT be notified that a Certificate of Appropriateness would be necessary for the Wiscasset Downtown
Improvement Project. Reingardt told the Board he wanted to be sure MDOT was aware the project had
to go through the Historic Preservation Commission. Reingardt said at the moment the ordinance in
place and should be followed.

Lonnie Kennedy-Patterson, member of the Downtown Public Advisory Committee told the Board that a
letter wasn’t necessary at this time. MDOT has never said it wouldn’t comply with the Historic
Preservation Commission.

No action taken.

13. Adjournment

At 7:25 Katharine Martin-Savaged moved to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Jeff Slack, motion
passed 5-0.



